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May 11, 2017 
Michael Cunningham  
Colorado Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety 
1313 Sherman Street, Room 215 
Denver, CO 80203 
 
 
RE: Lyons Quarry; DRMS File No. M-1 977-141; Technical Revision No. 2; 

Responses to DRMS Comments in Adequacy Review No. 4;  
 
Dear Michael, 
 
This letter documents our response to the Division’s comment in Adequacy Review 
No.4, dated April 4, 2017.  For completeness, we have included the original DRMS 
comment, followed by our response in italics. 

6.4.6 Exhibit F – Reclamation Plan Map  
1. The Reclamation Plan Map outlines an area of 59.6 acres. The 

Reclamation Plan Map must be revised to depict the entire area 
which corresponds with the permit area of 71 acres. Please reference 
the Reclamation Plan Map which was submitted under Amendment 
No. 2 for the most recently approved permit boundary configuration.  

 
Response: 
Exhibit F – Reclamation Plan Map is revised to depict the entire area 
corresponding to the71 acre permit area submitted under Amendment 
No. 2. 

 
We hope that the above response and attached Exhibit F satisfactorily address the 
comment provided in the Division’s Adequacy Review No. 4.  
 
Sincerely, 
HDR 
 

 
John Ballegeer 
Project Manager 
 
Cc: Connie Davis – Aggregate Industries-WCR, Inc. 
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